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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Kitty,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 3 October 20'18 5:01 PM

Kitty Teo Poh Guek

SUR

RE: Assistance Required :To effect MV for SKA439H / S8M00XBQ

The market value ofSKA 439H is $16K-$17K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-Bf5

BIk 51, PaVa Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>

sent: wednesday,3 october 2018 3:49 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee @ priorityservices.sg>; Autoprobe - Mr Tay

<bhtay@a utoprobe.com.sg>; Auto Probe Ad min -surveyor <admin @a utoprobe.com.sg>; patrick.soo @ a- pac. s8;

nick@ lbs-a uto.com; cynthia.ong@ priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson @ lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.s8>
subject: Assistance Required : To effect MV for SKA439H / S8M00XBQ

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 20109/2018

Thanks in advance for your help.

Warmest regards
EIgene Teng
RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1 , #02-167 , Singapore 400305
Tel: (65) 67486076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361
Email: elqene@da.com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTICEi

The inforrnirtion in this erna| 1J nd any attachments) is confidentjal .rnd are intendcd solely for the use ol the addressee. lf You aro not Ihe lntended rec pienl,

you ftust not use or dissemtnate the informaiior'r, lf you have rec€lved thls email in error, please immediately notify me by "ReplY' command and per an,lntly

detete the orlginat and any copies or printoLrts thereof. Copyi g, fol\varding, priniing or dlsseminating any of this email and any fil€ attal:hrrents is 5tr]ctlY

prohtbited. Any views expressecl in this mEslage are those of the individual sonder and may not nec€ssarily reflecl the views of RT Appra;sal Pte Ltd Altho!gh

this email and any aitachmefts are belleved to be freo of any virus or other defect lhat miSht iffect any computer systern inlo which it is r€celved and openod,

ii stherespon5lbitttyofthereciprenttoen5urethatitlsvrusfreeandnoresponsibllityisacceptedbyRTAppra;sal Pte Ltd for arY loss or damage arising ln any
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Typei

Own€r lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicletobe Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Meke:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

M anufactu ring Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maxim!m Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCountl

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
cOE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years)l

QP Paidi

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amounti

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 sqp2018
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Singapore NRlc

84444

SKA439H

No

28Sep2018

VOLKSWAGEN

sclRocco 1.4LATTst 1372Q5

BIack

2009

cAV103147

v,IvwZZZ73zAV406556

118.0 kw (158bhp)

$23,958.00

28 Aug2oo9

28Aus2009
2

$23,9s8.00

Yes

27 AUE2OIg

$71979.0O

27 AuE2019

A- Car (160occ& below)

10

$14310.00

$1,307.00

$1s,286.00

c nr4)

OK

s9 + t,lt.p

tr lyr>f ,td'"

ITK

ll.t-,
s!flr*



14t3t2018

:s(i(:_a, rtl\.rl-a.riRT.€crr,r

Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarMart

Logln Sign up
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Volkswagen Sci.occo 1.rtA fSI
BeautifulWhite Roc For Sales.
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s.iror.., !o G*.qc, s. ro.co,

Vo:kswag€n Sciroc.o 1,rtA fSI $21,aoo g10,550/yr 17-sep-2009 1,390 cc , SportsEngrfe Afd Gearbo( tn Very Good Condrton_ We T.
Dnvel H 9h rrade rn And Loa" *"."r"' oo,'"* ,; [",i, i,ire 

of Bv Previols owner, serviced Regularly, Accident Free, very s!itab]e For shod rerm
car (s) Fte Ltd

pcsr€.rosep.:ors,,;il:,:;::,i?H:.X::1.,;:.Tl:ili,'"[.1,]iii.""-.-".ks,,ren5.rc..o,!.*e!raq.ns.r&co,

Volkswagen Scjro.co 1.4A TSL23,500 g9,s6l /yt 18-Dec_2009 1,390 cc 117,s00 km
Rare 1 owner l 4Tsi scirocco Excellent Stock condiuon K sports cotover A/c conrpressor Just Repace New rng ne lrourting,

Fojted:235€p.)l]13"li1'"i.!ii!1|;;..;";;;.,5i.:j1?,ili;:::*..o..c'VDks'iqe|s.ro..c,voik

Volkswagen Scrrocco 1.4A TSt s3a.a,
(N€w 5-yr coE) 

ta $7'77a /vt 10'lun-2009 1,390 cc 13o,oo0 km sporrj

A I Nlajor Part5 Repracen, F! Caraciere Bodvtit Coho
Appointment ohtyt 'rlete 

wth Roof spoiler, very well Nlatntained, perlect ro Renew coE And Drive on, v ewing By

p.sred,25sep.:0,8lii:,ilfi::i::";11;i.t.i:ffil,llilliil."..,"..""o,,is,,,e.5ctro.,o,v.,ka!.!ens.roc.o,

; GETyOUn rs yolr co: expjring? Let us hetp yo. r€new it!

r 
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nerp vou 
'.enew 

vou'r coE 
'nd e€t a ,oan ro, it cet the ch€apest ,oan in town and an

Volkswagen s.irocco l.4A TsI $:t,ooo g8,gaa M 1s-oct_2009 1,390 cc 160,000 km Sporrrf4 nrmrm pad Rebate gt29/1, Body value $2ooo. c€
Moretnro. Ftrst come Fr6t s- --_'_-'- -'tBack $14971upon coE Expte. onlyg480 MonthlyTo Drive A scnocco. cal ForviewngAnd

r,,sre.r,r2.s.t,.2c:' J:L:":3:;.::1i;:'.t*::;,:l:i,,"'"l:ii"j!:."..,,".,.,.ks,,.q€ns(....o,!.ii,asens,reco,

votlswagen sciroc€o 1.4A Tsr - N.A 06-oct_2009 1,390 cc spo(skom 2090 Down p.ymenl lnterest Fates From L99(
Ano Lons gnment options Av"i]uo". o|| on"^ aon.,o'1";Slcellent 

corditron, welllvaintained Bv Prevous owner, powerfurAnd Responsive, rrade rn

posrcd ,q rL- 2ors ,[n:_:* !l:::,#"$:.T,il:]l'"1[,1#::".,.-- ".]r,wa!rei 
sc,oco. lork.wiqen s.,o.n,

select used cars to compar€ or Add to Atert

Post an Advertiseitent
Sellit yoursetft Adveruse tr atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!
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2009 A.,,

02-oct-2009 1,390 cc

!l

Mileage Veh Type

Ai! n,!

129,000 krn Sports
$21.800 $10,130/yr
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9- Think OneAutomobile

https://www sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?[4Mo=scirocco&Rpc=20&vEH=0&RGD=2009&MoD=vorkswaoen
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